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Messrs McKeag & Co 

Solicitors 

1-3 Lansdowne Terrace 

Gosforth 

Newcastle upon Tyne 

NE3 1 HN 

For the attention of Denise Jackman 

Our Ref: CRM/261295/JMcF/dmt 

Your Ref: DJ/LG01 H20932/1 

Dear Sir 

R —v- PETER ANTHONY HOLMES 

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE CROWN COURT - PLEA & CASE MANAGEMENT HEARING — 22 JUNE 2009 

A/S NO: 0910000/001267094J 

Legal Services 

3`~ Floor 

6a Eccleston Street 

LONDON 

SWIW 9LT 

Tel: ; 

G RO 
\s vW oyalmail.com 

I am required to disclose to you any prosecution material which has not previously been disclosed and which might reasonably be 

considered capable of undermining the Prosecution case against the accused or of assisting the case for the accused. 

At this stage there is no prosecution material which meets the above test. 

Attached to this letter is a copy of a Schedule of Non-Sensitive Unused Material. 

If you supply a written Defence Statement to me the material will be further reviewed in the light of that statement. 

In the event of a conviction the Prosecution will make application for Confiscation. I therefore enclose a statement requesting provision of 

financial information in accordance with Section 18 Proceeds of Crime Act 2002, for inclusion with your papers. 

Yours faithfully 

J A McFarlane 

Principal Lawyer 

Criminal Law Division 

Enclosures 

L11-Defence-261295-Holmes-JMcF 

0 Royal Mail 2002 - Page 1 of 1 

POL-0062711 


